
 
 
 
 
 
 
 b. AGENCIES AT STATE LEVEL 

 

Federation of Punjab Small 

Industries Associations, 

Punjab Trade Centre Complex,Near State Bank of India, Miller 

Ganj,  Ludhiana-141003 

Ph.:  2532302 

Fax : 0161-2671301  

fopsia@yahoo.com 

 

 

Federation of Delhi Small 

Industries Association,  

A-72, Naraina Industrial Area, Phase-I, 

Ph-25792618/2579525 

Fax: 225796514/ 25796514 

 

Assn. Of Small & Medium 

Electronics Industries,  

 

414,Ansal Chambers-II, 6, 

Bhikaji Cama Place, New Delhi-110066 

Ph : 26173898 

Fax : 26173829 

nkohli@vsnl.net 

 

Institutions for Export PInstitutions for Export PInstitutions for Export PInstitutions for Export Promotion of romotion of romotion of romotion of SMEsSMEsSMEsSMEs    

 



The Small Scale Industries 

Association     

Purushartha Bhawan   

Road No.5. 

Indraprsatha Industrial  Area,Kota-324005 

Ph : 0744-2427358/09829035435/ 

Fax : 2424164/09829035435 

 

Faridabad Small Industries 

Association 

FSIA Park, Opp. Plot No. 23, Sector-24 

Faridabad-121005, HARYANA 

Ph : 0129-2234950/22412089 

Fax : 0129-2414468 

fsia4u@rediffmail.com 

 

 

Chamber of Small Industry 

Associations  

(COSIA), TSSIA  

 

House,Plot No. P-26,  

Road 16/T, Wagle Industrial Estate,  

Thane-400604, Maharashtra 

Ph : 022-25820429/25803536 

Fax : 022-25823303 

 

Tamil Nadu Small & Tiny 

Industries Association 

(TANSTIA)  

 

10, G.S.T. Road, Guindy, Chennai-6000 32. 
Ph : 044-22341305/22341939 
Fax : 044-2233 1890 
 tansitia@eth.net 
                 

www.tanstia.org.in 

 

www.tanstia.org.in


The Kerala State Small 

Industries Association,  

 

Veekay Towers, 2nd Floor,T.A. Beerankunju Road,Kochi-682018. 

Ph : 0484-2355789 

Fax : 0484-2368421                 

kshiachn@vsnl.net 

kssiapresident@yahoo.co.in 

 

www.kssia.com 

www.scx-kssia.com  

 

Gujarat State Small 

Industries Federation 

 

4th Floor, 407, Nirman House, Near Times of India, Ashram Road, 

P.B. No.4215 

Ahmedabad-380 009(Gujarat). 

Ph : 26584409/26583764 

Mob : 9825016178 

Fax : 26583764 
bson@adl.vsni.net.in 

 

 

Goa Small Industries 

Association 

 

4 th Floor, Goa IDC Building, Patto Plaza, Panaji - Goa 403001 

Ph : 0832-2438395/2438210  

office@goa-sia.org 

 

www.Goa-sia.org 

Bombay Small Scale 

Industries Assn.  

Madhu Compound, 2nd Floor 

Sonawala Cross Road No.2, Goregaon (E), 

 Mumbai-400063. 

Ph : 26853184 / 56998001                   

Fax : 26853175        

president@bssia.org 

www.bssia.org 

M.P. Small Scale Industries 

Organisation 

E-2/30, Mahavir Nagar, Bhopal-462016 

Ph : 0755-2567714 

Fax : 0755-2533679 

mpssio@bom6.vsnl.net.in 

 

www.kssia.com
www.scx-kssia.com
www.Goa-sia.org
www.bssia.org


Madhya Pradesh Laghu 
Udyog Sangh 

E-2/30, Mahavir Nagar, Bhopal-462 023 
Ph : 0755- 2467714/2586057 
Fax : 0755-2423983/2756511  

 

Federation of Small & 
Medium Industries(FOSMI) 
 

23. R.N. Mukherjee Road, Kolkata-700001 
Ph : 22485114(Off) 
Fax : 22104075 
Fasmi@cal3.vsnl.net.in 
Lssa@cal2.vsnl.net.in 

 

 

Indian Council of small 
Industries(ICSI) 
 

1A, S.N. Banerjee Road , Kolkata-700013(W.B) 
Ph : 2281701/2283243 (Office) 
Ph : 4541263/ 4549894 (Res.) 
Fax : 2285051     
csi@vsnl.com 

 

 

Orissa Small Scale 
Industries Association 
 

Ajay Binay Bhawan, Industrial Estate 
Cuttack-753010 (Orissa). 
Ph  : 0671-2344690/305 
Fax : 0671-2347035 
ossia@satyam.net.in 

 

www.ossia.net 

Jharkhand Small & Tiny 
Industries Association. 
 

Shaheed Ashram Road, Baidyanaath 
Deoghar, Jharkhand-814112. 

Ph : 06432-22329/22925 
Fax : 06432- 22925.  

 

Bihar Industries  Association,Industry House, Sinha Library Road,P.B.No. 7, 

Patna-800 001. 

Ph : 2226642/2222100 

Fax : 0612-226642 bia@sancharnet.in 

 www.biapatna.com    

www.ossia.net
www.biapatna.com


Orissa Assembly of Small & 

Medium Enterprises 

Industrial Estate, Cuttack-753010. 

Ph : 0671-2347464/2343987 

Fax : 0671-2312556 

Oasme@yahoo.com 

 

All Assam Small Scale 

Industries Association 

Industrial Estate,  

Bamuni Maidan 

Guwahati(Assam)-781021. 

Ph : 0361-2550095/2667738 

Fax : 0361-2550095 

aassial@gwl.dot.net.in 

 

Nagaland Association of 

SSI District Industries 

Centre Complex,  

Half Nagarjan, P.B.No.286, Dimapur-797112 (Nagaland). 

Ph : 0370-221343 

Fax : 03862-22848 

 

North Eastern Small Scale 

Industries Association 

(NESSIA), 

3rd Bye Lane, Bamuni Maidan Industrial Estate, 

Guwahati-781021 

Ph : 02134-591116/680398 

Fax : 2321223 

nessia@rediffmail.com 

 

 

 

 

 



 

List of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises- Development Institutes at State Level 

MSME Institute Contact More on Hyperlink 

MSME-DI, 

Agartala (Tripura) 

MSME-Development Institute, 

Advisor, Chowrmuhani, 

Krishnanagar Road, Agartala - 799 001. 

Phone No: 0381-2322640 

Fax No: 0381-2326570 

Email: dcdi-agartala@dcmsme.gov.in 

 

 

www.tripura.nic.in/msmediagart

ala 

MSME-DI - 

(Gujarat) 

MSME-Development Institute, 

Harsiddh Chambers, 4th FI, 

Ashram Road, Ahmedabad - 380 014. 

Gujarat. 

Phone No: 079-27544248, 27543147, 27540339 

Fax No: 079-27540619 

Email: dcdi-ahmbad@dcmsme.gov.in 

 

Branch MSME-Development Institute, 

1/5, Jagnath Plot, Rajkot - 360 001. 

Gujarat. 

Phone No: 0281-2465585 

  

 

www.sisiabd.com 

 
 
 
 

www.tripura.nic.in/msmediagartala
www.sisiabd.com


 
 

UTTAR PRADESH 

MSME-DI  Agra MSME-Development Institute, 

34, Industrial Estate, Nunhai, 

Agra - 282 006.  U.P. 

Phone No: 0562-2280879 

TeleFax : 0562-2280882. 

Email: dcdi-agra@dcmsme.gov.in 

 

www.msmediagra.gov.in 

MSME-DI (formerly SISI) 

Kanpur (U.P.) 

Branch MSME-Development Institute, 

Chandpur Industrial Estate, 

Varanasi - 221 106.  U.P. 

Phone No: 0542-2370621 

 

 

MSME-DI (formerly SISI) 

Kanpur (U.P.) 

MSME-Development Institute, 

107, Industrial Estate, 

Kalpi Road, Fazalganj, 

Kanpur - 208 012.  U.P. 

Phone No: 0512-2295070, 71, 72, 73 

Fax No: 0512-2240143 

Email: dcdi-kanpur@dcmsme.gov.in 

Website: http://www.msmedikanpur.gov.in 

www.sisikanpur.gov.in 

MSME-DI  Allahabad (UP) MSME-Development Institute, 

E-17/18, Industrial Estate, 

Naini, Allahabad - 211 009.  U.P. 

Phone No: 0532-2697468, 2695156, 2696810 

Fax No: 0532-2696809 

Email: dcdi-allbad@dcmsme.gov.in 

Website: http://www.sisiallahabad.gov.in 

 

www.sisiallahabad.gov.in  

www.msmediagra.gov.in
www.sisikanpur.gov.in
www.sisiallahabad.gov.in


MSME-DI (formerly SISI) 

Bangalore (Karnataka) 

MSME-Development Institute, 

Rajaji Nagar, Industrial Estate, 

Bengaluru - 560 044.  Karnataka. 

Phone No: 080-23151540, 23151581 

Fax No: 080-23144506 

Email: dcdi-bang@dcmsme.gov.in 

 

MSME-Development Institute, 

Post Box No.1016, Industrial Estate, 

Gokul Road, Hubli - 580 030. 

Karnataka. 

Phone No: 0836-2332334, 2330589, 2335634 

Fax No: 0836-2330389 

Email: dcdi-hubli@dcmsme.gov.in 

 

Branch MSME-Development Institute, 

L-11, Industrial Estate, Yeyyadi, 

Mangalore - 575 008.  Karnataka. 

Phone No: 0824-2217936 

TeleFax : 0824-2217936 

 

Branch MSME-Development Institute, 

C-1 & 2, Industrial Estate, 

MSK Mill Road, Gulbarga - 585 102. 

Karnataka. 

Phone No: 08472-220944 

  

www.sisibangalore.gov.in 

 

 

 

 

 

 

www.sisihubli.com 

MSME-DI (formerly SISI) 

Kolkatta(West Bengal) 

MSME-Development Institute, 

111-112, B.T. Road, 

Kolkata - 700 108.  W.B. 

Phone No: 033-25775531, 25770595-598, 25770587 

www.sisikolkata.gov.in 

www.sisibangalore.gov.in
www.sisihubli.com
www.sisikolkata.gov.in


TeleFax: 033-25775531 

Email: dcdi-Kolkatta@dcmsme.gov.in 

 

Branch MSME-Development Institute, 

Station More, P.O.Birbhum, 

Suri - 731 101.  West Bengal. 

Phone No: 03462-2554402 

 

Branch MSME-Development Institute, 

3 & 4, Industrial Estate Road, 

Silliguri - 734 401.  West Bengal. 

Phone No: 0353-2542487 
 

Branch MSME-Development Institute, 

Durgapur Industrial Estate, 

J.P. Avenue, Durgapur - 713 212. 

West Bengal. 

Phone No: 0343-2557129 

MSME-DI (formerly SISI) 

Cuttack (Orissa) 

MSME-Development Institute, 

Vikas Sadan, Collage Square, 

Cuttack - 753 003.  Orissa. 

TeleFax: 0671-2332307 

Email: dcdi-cuttack@dcmsme.gov.in 

 

Branch MSME-Development Institute, 

C-9, Industrial Estate, 

Rourkela - 769 004.  Orissa. 

Phone No: 0661-507492 

Branch MSME-Development Institute, 

New Colony, Rayagada - 765 004. 

Orissa. 

Phone No: 06852-22268 

www.sisiorissa.gov.in 

www.sisiorissa.gov.in


 
MSME-DI (formerly SISI) 

Guwahati (Assam) 

MSME-Development Institute, 

Industrial Estate, 

P.O. Bamuni Maidan, 

Guwahati – 781 021. 

Assam. 

Phone No. 0361-2654042 

TeleFax: 0361-2655542, 2550298, 255083. 

Email: dcdi-guwahati@dcmsme.gov.in 

Website: http://sisiguwahati.gov.in 

Branch MSME-Development Institute, 

Link Road Point, N.S.Avenue, 

Silchar – 788 006.  Assam. 

Phone No: 03842-247649 

 

Branch MSME-Development Institute, 

Darrang College Road, 

Tezpur – 784 001.  Assam. 

Phone No: 03712-221084 

 

Branch MSME-Development Institute, 

Amalepatti, Diphu – 782 460, 

Karbi Anglong District, Assam. 

Phone No: 03671-272549 

 

www.sisiguwahati.gov.in 

MSME-DI (formerly SISI) 

Haldwani (Uttranchal) 

MSME-Development Institute, 

Kham Bangla, Kaladungi Road, 

Haldwani – 263 139.  Uttarakhand. 

Phone No: 05946-221053 

TeleFax: 05946-228353 

Email: dcdi-haldwani@dcmsme.gov.in 

www.sisihaldwani.com 

www.sisiguwahati.gov.in
www.sisihaldwani.com


MSME-DI (formerly SISI) 

Hyderabad (A.P.) 

ANDHRA PRADESH: 

MSME-Development Institute, 

Narsapur Cross Roads, 

Balanagar, Hyderabad – 500 037. 

Andhra Pradesh. 

Phone No: 040-23078131 to 133. 

Fax No: 040-23078857 

Email: dcdi-hyd@dcmsme.gov.in 

Website: http://msme.ap.nic.in  / http://sisihyd.gov.in 

 

Branch MSME-Divelopment Institute, 

F-19 to 22, Block-D, IDA, 

Autonagar, Visakhapatnam – 530 012. 

Andhra Pradesh. 

TeleFax No: 0891-2517942. 

Email: brsisivm@dataone.in 

 

www.sisi.ap.nic.in 

MSME-DI (formerly SISI) 

Indore (M.P.) 

MSME-Development Institute, 

10, Industrial Estate, 

Pologround, Indore - 452 015. 

Madhya Pradesh. 

Phone No: 0731-2421048 / 540 / 659 

TeleFax: 0731-2420723  

Email: dcdi-indore@dcmsme.gov.in 

Website: http://msmeindore.nic.in 

 

Branch MSME-Development Institute, 

7, Industrial Estate, Tansen Road, 

Gwalior - 474 004.  Madhya Pradesh. 

Phone No.0751-2422590 

 

www.sisiindore.nic.in 

www.sisi.ap.nic.in
www.sisiindore.nic.in


Branch MSME-Development Institute, 

Udyog Vihar, Chorhatta, Rewa - 486 001. 

Madhya Pradesh. 

Phone No. 07662-222448 

 

MSME-DI (formerly SISI) 

Imphal (Manipur) 

MSME-Development Institute, 

Takyelpat Industrial Estate, 

Imphal - 795 001. 

Phone No: 0385-2220584 

Fax No: 0385-2223096 

Email: dcdi-imphal@dcmsme.gov.in 

 

www.sisimanipur.nic.in 

MSME-DI (formerly SISI) 

Jaipur (Rajasthan) 

MSME-Development Institute, 

22, Godown, Industrial Estate, 

Jaipur - 302 006. 

Phone No: 0141-2212098, 2213099 

TeleFax: 0141-2210553 

Email: dcdi-jaipur@dcmsme.gov.in 

 

HTDDTC, 

Industrial Area, Bansi Road, 

Nagaur - 341 001.  Rajasthan. 

Phone No: 01582-240802 

TeleFax : 01582-240276 

 

www.sisijaipur.gov.in 

MSME-DI (firmerly SISI) 

Karnal (Haryana) 

MSME-Development Institute, 

Near I.T.I, Campus, Kunj Pura Road, 

Karnal - 132 001.  Haryana. 

Phone No: 0184-2230910, 2231862 

Fax No: 0184-2231862 

Email: dcdi-Karnal@dcmsme.gov.in 

www.sisiharyana.gov.in 

www.sisimanipur.nic.in
www.sisijaipur.gov.in
www.sisiharyana.gov.in


Website: http://www.sisiharyana.gov.in 

 

Branch MSME-Development Institute, 

ITI Campus, Hansi Road, 

Bhiwani, Haryana. 

Phone No: 01664-242236 

 

MSME-DI (formerly SISI) 

Ludhiana (Punjab) 

MSME-Development Institute, 

Industrial Area B, Ludhiana - 141 003. 

Punjab. 

Phone No: 0161-2531733-35 

TeleFax: 0161-2533225 

Email: dcdi-ludhiana@dcmsme.gov.in 

 

www.sisildh.gov.in 

MSME-DI (formerly SISI) 

Chennai (Tamil Nadu) 

MSME-Development Institute, 

65/1, GST Road, Guindy, 

Chennai - 600 032.  Tamilnadu. 

Email: dcdi-chennai@dcmsme.gov.in 

 

Branch MSME-Development Institute, 

386, Patel Road, Ram Nagar, 

Coimbatore - 641 009.  Tamilnadu. 

Phone No: 0422-2230426 

TeleFax : 0422-2233956 

 

Branch MSME-Development Institute, 

Plot No.76, CGE Colony, Tiruchendur Road, 

Tuticorin - 628 003.  Tamilnadu. 

Phone No: 0461-2375345.  

 

 

www.sisi-chennai.com 

www.sisildh.gov.in
www.sisi-chennai.com


MSME-DI (formerly SISI) 

Margoa (Goa) 

MSME-Development Institute, 

P.O.Box No.334, Opp: Konkan Rly. Station, 

Margao - 403 601. 

Phone No: 0832-2705092, 271-525, 2705093-94 

Fax No: 0832-2710525 

Email: dcdi-goa@dcmsme.gov.in 

 

 

www.sisigoa.nic.in 

MSME-DI (fromerly SISI) 

Muzaffarpur (Bihar) 

MSME-Development Institute, 

Patiliputra Industrial Estate, 

Patna - 800 013, Bihar. 

Phone No: 0621-2262186 

TeleFax: 0621-2262719, 2262211, 2262208 

Email: dcdi-patna@dcmsme.gov.in 

MSME-Development Institute, 

Goshala Road, Ramana, 

Muzaffarpur, Bihar - 842 002. 

Phone No: 0612-2282486 

TeleFax: 0612-2284425 

Email: dcdi-mzfpur@dcmsme.gov.in 

 

-msmedipatna.bih.nic.in 

MSME-DI (formerly SISI) 

Nagpur (Maharashtra) 

MSME-Development Institute, 

Kurla Andheri Road, 

Saki Naka, Mumbai - 400 072. 

Phone No: 022-28577166, 28573091, 28570663 

TeleFax: 022-28570663 

Fax No: 022-28578092 

Email: dcdi-mumbai@dcmsme.gov.in 

 

MSME-Development Institute, 

CGO Complex, Seminary Hills, 

www.sisinagpur.nic.in 

www.sisigoa.nic.in
msmedipatna.bih.nic.in
www.sisinagpur.nic.in


Nagpur - 440 006. 

Phone No: 0712-2510351, 2510046 

TeleFax: 0712-2511985 

Email: dcdi-nagpur@dcmsme.gov.in 

 

Branch MSME-Development Institute, 

32,33, MIDC, IndustrialArea, 

Chikal Thana, Aurangabad - 431 210. 

Maharashtra. 

Phone No: 0240-2485430 

Fax No: 0240-2484208 

  

 

MSME-DI (formerly SISI) 

New Delhi (New Delhi) 

MSME-Development Institute, 

Opp: Okhla Industrial Estate, 

New Delhi - 110 020. 

Phone No: 011-26847223, 26838118, 26838269 

Fax No: 011-26838016 

Email: dcdi-ndelhi@dcmsme.gov.in 

 

MSME-DI Extension Centre, 

Balsahyog Connaught Circus, 

New Delhi - 110 001. 

Phone No: 011-23411950 

 

www.sisinewdelhi.com 

MSME-DI (formerly SISI) 

Ranchi (Jharkhand) 

MSME-Development Institute, 

Industrial Estate, Kakar, 

Ranchi - 834 001.  Jarkhand. 

Phone No: 0651-2544161, 2544392 

TeleFax No: 0651-2544743 

Email: dcdi-ranchi@dcmsme.gov.in 

www.sisiranchi.nic.in 

www.sisinewdelhi.com
www.sisiranchi.nic.in


 

Branch MSME-Development Institute, 

Katras Road, Matkuria, 

Dhanbad - 826 001.  Jarkhand. 

Phone No: 0326-2303769, 2303380 (W/s). 

  

 

MSME-DI (formerly SISI) 

Jammu (J & K) 

MSME-Development Institute, 

36 B/C, Gandhi Nagar, 

Jammu Tawi - 180 004. 

Jammu & Kashmir. 

Phone No: 0191-2455529, 2450035 

Email: dcdi-jammu@dcmsme.gov.in 

 

- 

MSME-DI (formerly SISI) 

Gangtok (Sikkim) 

MSME-Development Institute, 

P.O. Tadong, Gangtok - 737 102. 

Sikkim. 

Phone No: 03592-231880 

TeleFax: 03592-231262 

Email: dcdi-gangtok@dcmsme.gov.in 

 

 

www.sikkim.nic.in/sisi 

MSME-DI (formerly SISI) 

Thrissur (Kerala) 

MSME-Development Institute, 

Kanjany Road, Ayyanthole, 

P.O. Thrissur - 680 003, Kerala. 

Phone No: 0487-2360536, 2360686 

Fax No: 0487-2360216 

Email: dcdi-thrissur@dcmsme.gov.in 

Website: http://www.dcmsme.gov.in 

 

Small Enterprises Promotion & Training Institute (SEPTI), 

www.sisikerala.org 

www.sikkim.nic.in/sisi
www.sisikerala.org


Tiruvella - 689 105.  Kerala. 

Phone No: 0469-2701336 

TeleFax: 0469-2738465 

 

Small Enterprises Promotion & Training Institute (SEPTI), 

Ettumanur - 689 105.  Kerala. 

TeleFax: 0481-2535563  

MSME-DI (formerly SISI) 

Raipur (Chattisgarh) 

MSME-Development Institute, 

Opp: Chhattisgarh Club, 

Civil Lines, Raipur - 492 001. 

Chhattisgarh State. 

Phone No: 0771-2422312 

TeleFax: 0771-2427719 

Email: dcdi-raipur@dcmsme.gov.in  

 

www.sisiraipur.com 

LAKSHADWEEP: 

 

Nucleus Cell, 

Amini Island,  

Lakshadweep - 682 552. 

Phone No: 04897-273345 

 

ANDAMAN & NICOBAR 

ISLANDS: 

 

Branch MSME-Development Institute, 

VIP Road, Junglee Ghat, Post Box No.547, 

Portblair - 744 103. 

Andaman & Nicobar Islands. 

Phone No: 03192-252308 

 

 

ARUNACHAL PRADESH: 

 

Branch MSME-Development Institute, 

Guwahati - 781 021. 

Arunachal Pradesh. 

Itanagar, Camp MSME-DI. 

Phone No: 0361-2291176 

 

 

www.sisiraipur.com


DADRA & NAGAR 

HAVELLI: 

 

Branch MSME-Development Institute, 

Masat Industrial Estate, 

Silvassa - 396 230. 

Dadra Nagar Havelli. 

Phone No: 02602640933, 2643103 

  

 

 

HIMACHAL PRADESH: 

 

MSME-Development Institute, 

Janak Kuti, Chambaghat, 

Solan - 173 213. 

Himachal Pradesh. 

Phone No: 01792-230766 

TeleFax : 01792-230265 

Email: dcdi-solan@dcmsme.gov.in 

 

www.sisihimachal.nic.in 

MEGHALAYA: 

 

Branch MSME-Development Institute, 

Lower Lachumiere, Shillong - 793 001. 

Phone No: 0364-2223349 

Branch MSME-Development Institute, 

Hawakhana, P.O. Tura West-Garo, 

Hills - 794 001. 

Phone No: 03651-222569 

 

 

MIZORAM: 

 

Branch MSME-Development Institute, 

Upper Republic Road, 

Aizwal - 794 001. 

Mizoram. 

TeleFax: 0389-2323448 

 

NAGALAND: 

 

Branch MSME-Development Institute, 

Industrial Estate, Dimapur - 795 001. 

Nagaland. 

Phone No: 03862-231552 

 

www.sisihimachal.nic.in


Karnataka Small-Scale 

Industries Association 

(KASSIA) 

Karnataka Small Scale Industries Association 

17 cross Magadi Chord Road, Vijaynagar 

Bangalore-560055 

KARNATAKA 

Phone-080-23353250 

Fax-080-23102865 

website- 

Email-kassia@dataone.in 

www.smenetwork.net 

Asspciation of lady 

Entrepreneurs of 

Andhra Pradesh 

(ALEAP) 

(ALEAP) H.No. 8-3-677/6, Sri Krishna Devaraya 

Nagar,yousufguda,Hyderabad  

Tel: 91-040-23732733,64604938 Tel Fax: 91-040-23732733  

Indl. Est. : Ph: 23315 1322,  

E-mail : aleap@rediffmail.com  

www.aleap.org 

FAPSIA - Federation  of 

Andhra Pradesh Small 

Industries Associations 

 

Administrative Building, Industrial Estate  

Sanathnagar 

Hyderabad -500018 

Phone No : 23707942 Tele Fax: 040-23707461 

e-mail : admin@fapsia.com 

www.fapsia.com 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

www.smenetwork.net
www.aleap.org
www.fapsia.com

